From: Eric de Waal

To: Shauna Bzdel; Laurie Shalley; Jamie Hanson; Neil Struthers; Bobbie Selinger; Janine Daradich; Jill Sveinson
Cc: Deborah Bryden; Hayley Gislason
Subject: RE: Indoor Aquatic Facility SC Meeting
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 10:17:17 AM
Attachments: IAF rin mmi Meeting 2022.06.28.pdf
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Find attached and below the action log from todays Steering committee meeting. Thanks.

Eric de Waal RSE, PMP
Facilities Project Consultant
Facilities Engineering

306.520.3789
waal@regin
Regina.ca

Treaty 4 Territory and homeland of the Métis.

From: Shauna Bzdel <SBZDEL@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 11:14 AM

To: Shauna Bzdel; Laurie Shalley; Barry Lacey; Jamie Hanson; Neil Struthers; Bobbie Selinger; Janine Daradich; Jill Sveinson; Eric de Waal
Cc: Deborah Bryden; Hayley Gislason

Subject: Indoor Aquatic Facility SC Meeting

When: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-06 00) Saskatchewan.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

This is the monthly Steering Committee meeting for the Indoor Aquatic Facility Project.
Agenda or pre-meeting information to be sent prior to the meeting.

Microsoft Teams meeting



Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1 -271-041 /742 # Canada, Regina

Phone Conference ID 867 742 955#
Eind a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

Sherry Marchiori
Administrative Associate
Land, Real Estate & Facilities

P:306.271.1914
smarchio@regina.ca
Regina.ca

Treaty 4 Territory and homeland of the Métis.



e pueToday

Team Meeting Revise Presentation [Feasibility study pesentation |Remove all references to specific sites in the  [Direction has been provided to remove all location information from the feasibility study
to omit all location |location revisions report. presentation.

16/Jun/22 28/Jun/22
information 6/23/2022 Jamie is reviewing this and can provide the final edits before noon. /un/ fun/
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Task Due Tomorrow Task Due Today Overdue Task Task Completed
5 S . Date
| Delegate: | Forum | Item #:| Deliverable: Title: Objective: Details: |Date Started:| Due-Date: | . Status: |
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